
 
 

MEMORANDUM 

 
TO: Heritage Markham Committee      

 

FROM: Evan Manning, Senior Heritage Planner 

 

DATE: June 14, 2023 

 

SUBJECT: Site Plan Control Application 

 27 Main Street North 

Façade Alterations 

FILE:  23 119600 SPC 

    

Property/Building Description:  Two-storey commercial building constructed in 

approximately 1970 as per municipal records 

Use: Commercial 

Heritage Status: Designated under Part V of the Ontario Heritage Act as part 

of the Markham Village Heritage Conservation District (the 

“MVHCD” or the “District”).  

 

Application/Proposal 

 The City has received a Site Plan Control application seeking permission to alter the 

façade (west elevation) of the property municipally-known as 27 Main Street North (the 

“Subject Property”) in order to improve its function and attractiveness to current and 

future commercial tenants; 

 Modifications include the enlargement of the second storey window openings, the 

application of a new stucco finish, and the introduction of both a sign band and new 

exterior lighting. No structural alterations or expansion of the building envelope are 

proposed.    

 

Background 

Context 

 The Subject Property is located on the east side of Main Street North between Highway 7 

to the south and Centre Street to the north. Together with adjacent properties, the existing 

two-storey building forms part the “main street” of Markham Village with a series of at-

grade commercial uses.  

 

 

 

 

 



Heritage Policy 

MVHCD Plan 

 The Subject Property is categorized as a Type ‘C’ property. As described in Section 3.2 

(‘Building Classification’) of the MVHCD Plan, Type ‘C’ properties possess the 

following characteristics within the District: 

 

o These buildings do not relate to the historical character. 

o They do not reinforce the historical character. 

o Any redevelopment on a lot with this designation will be subject to the policies set 

out herein and handled in the same manner as a NEW BUILDING. 

 

Staff Comment 

 Heritage Section staff (“Staff”) generally support the SPC application as it will improve 

the appearance and functionality of the building;  

 Staff concur with the above-noted classification of the property within the MVHCD Plan, 

and find that the property in its current state does not constitute a significant heritage 

resource within the District. In its current form, there is insufficient daylighting to the 

second storey and the façade lacks differentiation in a manner consistent with historic 

commercial buildings on Main Street North. The alterations proposed by the applicant 

will remedy these issues and improve the appearance of commercial signage; 

 Staff have advised the applicant to modify the submission to: 

o  provide a more robust sign band; 

o  indicate a lighting strategy for the commercial signage, and 

o  revise the configuration of the second storey window units (if possible) to achieve 

a more symmetrical relationship between the piers.   

 

Suggested Recommendation for Heritage Markham  
 

THAT Heritage Markham has no objection from a heritage perspective to the proposed façade 

alterations as detailed in the Site Plan Control application submitted for 27 Main Street North 

provided that the design revisions suggested by Heritage Section staff are appropriately addressed 

to the satisfaction of Staff; 

 

AND THAT future review of this and any other development application required to approve the 

proposed development be delegated to Heritage Section staff.  

 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

Appendix ‘A’ Property Map 

Appendix ‘B’ Photograph of the Subject Property 

Appendix ‘C’ Drawings 

 

  

 

 

 



Appendix ‘A’ 
Property Map  

 

 
Property map showing the location of 27 Main Street North outlined in blue (Source: City of Markham) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Appendix ‘B’ 
Images of the Subject Property 

 

 
The west (primary) elevation of 27 Main Street North (Source: Google) 

 

 
Aerial image of 27 Main Street North looking east (Source: Google) 



Appendix ‘C’ 

Drawings 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
  

 

 

 

 




